USCG0000013/1
From: Donna CoIIier_ Exemption (4)
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 12:47 PM
To: Williams, Diane M._>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Available Credits

Diane:

We actually have just over 1,000 credits. So we are ready, willing and able to provide mitigation for your projects.
Please let me know if | can help in any way.

Thanks.

Donna Collier, Managing Partner

Valencia Wetlands Trust

valenciawetland.com

https:/ /www.youtube.com/watch?v=ztEXVSNKuqgs
Chairwoman, National Environmental Banking Association
environmentalbanking.org

Member Leadership Council, National Small Business Assoc.

P.O. Box 1449
Priest River, ID 83856

On Thu, Oct 19, 2017 at 12:17 PM, Williams, Diane M. <Diane.Williams@jacobs.com> wrote:

Hi Donna —

We exchanged several emails back in April about an upcoming project in Bonner County. We may need to purchase
credits for a few more projects. Can you confirm that you presently have 20+ credits available for purchase?

Thanks!

Diane M. Williams
Jacobs — Environmental Services
Environmental Planner

101 N. Fourth Ave., Suite 203 | Sandpoint, ID 83864 ||| N o ' |G ot
I .iacobs.com

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.





